UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
OFFICE OF THE UNDER SECRETARY

July 17,2018

Honorable Jim Banks
House of Representatives
Washington, DC 20515

Dear Representative Banks:

Thank you for your June 19, 2018, letter to Secretary Betsy DeVos regarding national security
concerns and the U.S. Department of Education’s (Department) oversight of universities in
connection with Huawei Technologies (HT or Huawei). I am sending identical responses to the
cosigners of your letter.

The Department recognizes the paramount importance of the central pillar of the December 2017
National Security Strategy. which is to “reduce the illicit appropriation of U.S. public and private
sector technology and technical knowledge by hostile foreign competitors.” We have scheduled
the briefing suggested in your letter and will be glad to follow up with our executive branch
partners whose mission is to protect our nation’s security.

With respect to the part of your letter related to the Department’s mission, you asked the
Department to request (and require) “information from the U.S. universities involved in any
partnership with Huawei, especially those receiving any federal research funding (including
Department of Defense funding) to gather information related to whether any such funding is
involved in a Huawei partnership, and whether any research personnel...are involved in these
efforts.” Under section 117 of the Higher Education Act (HEA), institutions of higher education
(IHEs) that participate in Title IV of the HEA must file a report with the Department when the
IHE “receives a gift from or enters into a contract with a foreign source, the value of which is
$250.000 or more, considered alone or in combination with all other gifts from or contracts with
that foreign source within a calendar year.”™ See, 20 USC 1011f. A summary of the [HEs that
reported HT as a funding source is enclosed. Data collected under HEA section 117 are self-
reported by universities. Data from institutions whose applications to participate in the federal
student financial aid programs are pending are not included in the report. For the full list of all
funds reported by IHEs under section 117 of the HEA for the previous six years. please see
https://studentaid.ed.gov/sa/about/data-center/school/foreign-gifts.

While the Department provides federal funding for educational equity and excellence and also
publicly reports data collected under section 117 of the HEA, we will continue to follow up with
our executive branch partners in their respective missions to protect our national security.
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Thank you for your letter and interest. Please contact the Office of Legislation and
Congressional Affairs at (202) 401-0020 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

216 Auer Jongp

Principal Depwty Under Secretary
Delegated the Duties of Under Secretary

Enclosure
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